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20 CFR Ch. V (4–1–11 Edition) § 645.270 

§ 645.270 What procedures are there to 
ensure that currently employed 
workers may file grievances regard-
ing displacement and that Welfare- 
to-Work participants in employ-
ment activities may file grievances 
regarding displacement, health and 
safety standards and gender dis-
crimination? 

(a) The State shall establish and 
maintain a grievance procedure for re-
solving complaints from: 

(1) Regular employees that the place-
ment of a participant in an employ-
ment activity operated with WtW 
funds, as described in § 645.220 of this 
part, violates any of the prohibitions 
described in § 645.265 of this part; and 

(2) Program participants in an em-
ployment activity operated with WtW 
funds, as described in § 645.220 of this 
part, that any employment activity 
violates any of the prohibitions de-
scribed in §§ 645.255(d), 645.260, or 645.265 
of this part. 

(b) Such grievance procedure should 
include an opportunity for informal 
resolution. 

(c) If no informal resolution can be 
reached within the specified time as es-
tablished by the State as part of its 
grievance procedure, such procedure 
shall provide an opportunity for the 
dissatisfied party to receive a hearing 
upon request. 

(d) The State shall specify the time 
period and format for the hearing por-
tion of the grievance procedure, as well 
as the time period by which the com-
plainant will be provided the written 
decision by the State. 

(e) A decision by the State under 
paragraph (d) of this section may be 
appealed by any dissatisfied party 
within 30 days of the receipt of the 
State’s written decision, according to 
the time period and format for the ap-
peals portion of the grievance proce-
dure as specified by the State. 

(f) The State shall designate the 
State agency which will be responsible 
for hearing appeals. This agency shall 
be independent of the State or local 
agency which is administering, or su-
pervising the administration of the 
State TANF and WtW programs. 

(g) No later than 120 days of receipt 
of an individual’s original grievance, 
the State agency, as designated in 
paragraph (f) of this section, shall pro-

vide a written final determination of 
the individual’s appeal. 

(h) The grievance procedure shall in-
clude remedies for violations of 
§§ 645.255(d), 645.260, and 645.265 of this 
part which may continue during the 
grievance process and which may in-
clude: 

(1) Suspension or termination of pay-
ments from funds provided under this 
part; 

(2) Prohibition of placement of a 
WtW participant with an employer 
that has violated §§ 645.255(b), 645.260, 
and 645.265 of this part; 

(3) Where applicable, reinstatement 
of an employee, payment of lost wages 
and benefits, and reestablishment of 
other relevant terms, conditions, and 
privileges of employment; and, 

(4) Where appropriate, other equi-
table relief (section 403(a)(5)(J)(iv)). 

(i) Participants alleging gender dis-
crimination by WtW programs that are 
not part of the One-Stop system may 
file a complaint using the grievance 
system procedures described above. 
Participants alleging gender discrimi-
nation by WtW programs that are part 
of the One-Stop system may file a com-
plaint using the procedures developed 
by the State under the WIA non-
discrimination regulations at 29 CFR 
37.70–37.80. 

Subpart C—Additional Formula 
Grant Administrative Stand-
ards and Procedures 

§ 645.300 What constitutes an allow-
able match? 

(a) A State is entitled to receive two 
(2) dollars of Federal funds for every 
one (1) dollar of State match expendi-
tures, up to the amount available for 
allotment to the State based on the 
State’s percentage for WtW formula 
grant for the fiscal year. The State is 
not required to provide a level of 
match necessary to support the total 
amount available to it based on the 
State’s percentage for WtW formula 
grant. However, if the proposed match 
is less than the amount required to 
support the full level of Federal funds, 
the grant amount will be reduced ac-
cordingly (section 403(a)(5)(A)(i)(I)). 

(b) States shall follow the match or 
cost-sharing requirements of the 
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